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Docket No. 50-361/362

Mr. Harold Ray, Vice President and Site Manager
Southern California Edison Company
P. O. Box 128
San Clemente, California 92672

Dear Mr. Ray:

Subject: NRC Examinations at San Onofre Units 2 and 3

On April 29 through May 9, 1986, the NRC administered examinations to
employees of your company for licenses to operate your San Onofre Nuclear
Generating Units 2 and 3.

At the conclusion of the examinations, each week, the examination process
and preliminary findings were discussed with members of your staff as
detailed in the enclosed report.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and enclosures (1)
and (2) will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room. Enclosure (3) is
personal Privacy Information and will be withheld from public disclosure in i
accordance with 10 CFR 9.5(a)(6).

Sincerely,

/5/
Robert J. Pate, Chief
Reactor Safety Branch

Enclosures:
1. Examination Report No. 50-361/0L-86-01
2. Written Examination and Answer Key
3. Examination Results Summary Sheet

cc w/ enclosures (1), (2) and (3):
J. Wambold, SCE (San Clemente)

cc w/ enclosure (1) only:
R. Huey, RV SRI
J. Upton, Ph1
R. Muscat, RV (2)
J. Martin, RV
R. Pate, RV
D. Kirsch, RV
J. O'Brien, RV
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bec w/ enclosures (1) and (2) only:
RSB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS) '
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